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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachment:
Attachment:

Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73D8709345C441479F0D7E2ADCE207C9-
LATHOMPS]

Thur 25/06/2015 1:19:59 PM (UTC)
Callard Richard (ShEx): GRO 1
FW: FOI responses on prosecutions

Tim Robinson FOIA Response on prosecutions 03 11 14.pdf
Matt Bardo FOI.pdf

For info on prosecutions. | don’t think we need to include these in the briefing for Freeman but might be useful to
have to hand. And are quite interesting anyway in terms of scale. And also interesting that it’s the BBC asking for

them...

Laura Thompson | Assistant Director | Shareholder Executive

GRO

From: Jane Hill [mailto; GRO |
Sent: 25 June 2015 11:55

To: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)
Subject: FW: FOI responses on prosecutions

Dear Laura

Please find attached a couple of FOI responses on prosecutions. The first gives numbers for prosecutions and
convictions for the years 2009 to 2013/14 (with caveats). Unfortunately we are unable to go further back (see Mel’s

note below).

Do shout if you need anything further.

Best wishes

Jane

Jane Hill | Head of Public Affairs

Post Office Ltd, Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ

GRO

GRO

POST N
OFFICE

From: Melanie Corfield
Sent: 24 June 2015 18:08

To: Jane Hill

Subject: FOI responses on prosecutions

Jane —these are the two FOI responses to the BBC — one from last October providing figures for past five years and



UKGI00004692
UKGI100004692

one more recent one which gives the 14/15 figure of one prosecution and the context for the drop in the numbers,
which is essentially that we behaved appropriately, there was an investigation into Horizon etc.

It would, as discussed, be very difficult to go back many years ago because the information was held differently and
under the central RM legal function (it may not now even exist under retention policies). | think we have had to
refuse some FOlIs for older information in the past on a cost or other basis because of the difficulties.

Mel Corfield
Communications Team
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